2 September 2009 Booster Club Meeting

Minutes from June Booster Club Meeting were approved.

Membership Present: President, Treasurer, Spirit Chairperson, Banquet Chairperson, Brigands Wear Chairperson, Athletic Director, Vice Principal, Student Representative, Vice President, Secretary, SLO Representative.

Meeting called to order at 11:50

<u>Administration</u> – Nothing to report

<u>Sports Banquet</u> – Dates for the upcoming sports banquets are as follows... Monday November 9, Thursday March 4 and Thursday June 3. The Fall banquet is on a Monday due to school closure for Veterans Day and Parent teacher conferences on the Thursday after Europeans.

<u>Vice President</u> – Nothing to report

<u>Secretary</u> – Nothing to report

<u>President</u> – Thank everyone for helping with the Back to School BBQ and thanked Vice President for updating the website. Shared thank you card from the Female Milam Award recipient and introduced the SLO representative to those present.

<u>Student Representative</u> – All class elections should be done by September 11. The back to school dance will be held on September 11.

<u>Treasurer</u> - Reported that income was generated from Brigands Wear \$683.60, Banquet \$138.62 and DVD sales \$104.10. Expenses included Banquet \$28.37, Spirit Committee \$35.22, Flowers \$12.68, Yearbook (DVD sales) \$117.05 and Transfer to savings \$500.00. As of 3 June the balance in the Booster AFCU checking account is \$5120.89. The savings account balance is \$1020.61. Correction to June minute – Treasurer did not propose to do more fund raisers but said that in order to spend more money more fund raisers need to be done.

<u>Athletic Director</u> - All teams have started practices and the Tennis players will be practicing at a tennis court near the school. Expect 2 football teams will require breakfast on 26 September and 3 October. Football team to have a scrimmage on 12 September against local team – no assistance required from Boosters Club.

<u>Brigands Wear</u> - Cash raised at the Back to School BBQ came to \$757 and \$250 still in outstanding orders. She presented a fleece blanket with embroidering to be sold for \$25 each, this was found favorable among those present, and luggage bag name tags that will be given to each player at no charge. Football bags are in and will cost \$50 each. She also still has one outstanding order.

Membership – Was not able to attend meeting but sent email to President that stated 14 families join Booster Club at the Back to School BBQ, 11 signed for one year and three for three years. She has no problem helping out at the Info Fair.

Old Business

Welcome back Dinner - Hosted by the Booster club President on Saturday September 12 @ 19:00. (Bring a dish)

Fund Raisers –Need ideas for the fall.

Homecoming – Senior recognition will be at half time. President to purchase flowers Promote "Brigands Fridays"

New Business

Garrison will be doing a community calendar for the year in the next two weeks. Look for someone with embroidering machine.

Brigands Wear and Treasurer will work together to update Booster's info flyer. Need new bus coordinator.

Next Booster Club Meeting will be held 7 October 2009 at 11:50 in the conference room. Meeting was adjourned at approximately 12:50pm

Respectfully Submitted, Secretary